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Electronic Procurement System

Answers to questions from the interested suppliers

in the competitive procedure with negotiations

“Consolidated supply of turnouts and rail expansion joints for Rail Baltica railway construction”,
identification number RBR 2021/2

RB Rail AS presents following answers to the questions received from the interested suppliers until
14 July 2021:

Nr. Questions LOSE S

Do we need to fully register the 3 companies | No, there is no necessity to register all partnership
of the group and distinguish the application | members at E-Tender system. Only one member of
form, or do we have to register the 3 | the partnership may be registered in E-Tender
companies independently? system who can submit Application on behalf of the
partnership. And also it is requested to specify all
members of the partnership in Annex No 1.1
(Application form) of Regulations if the Candidate is
a partnership, but Application must be signed only
by one member of the partnership who is authorized
to represent partnership.

1.

For lot 2 where we hire 2 of our companies, | If it is intended to submit the Application by group
which one must register? of suppliers, it is sufficient if only one supplier is
registered in E-Tender system.

Additionally, if the Tenderer is relying on the
capabilities of other entities to prove its compliance
with any of the qualification requirements, it must
identify all these entities by filling respective rows in
the Application form (Annex No 1.2 of Regulation).
In addition, the Tenderer shall indicate also what
kind of capabilities the Tenderer is relying on (for
instance previous experience etc.) to meet required
qualification requirements. If the Tenderer intends
to rely on the capabilities of other persons to meet
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any of the qualification requirements, please refer
also to Clause 4.4.5, 4.4.6 and 4.4.7 of Regulation.

Question in Latvian: Vai var precizét par
kadiem "turnouts" iet runa, par koka (ozols)
vai dzelzsbetona?

Question in English: Please clarify what kind
of turnouts they are - wood (oak) or
reinforced concrete?

Kandidata atlases nolikuma pielikuma Nr.2 punktos
ir minéts:

Sadala 2.2 iepirkuma dalas Nr1 ietvaros ir planots
iepirkt integrétds parmiju parvedas sistémas ar
betona gul$niem.

Sadala 2.3 iepirkuma dalas Nr2 ietvaros ir planots
iepirkt integrétas parmiju parvedas sistémas ar
betona gul3niem.

Sadala 2.4 iepirkuma dalas Nr3 ietvaros ir planots
iepirkt sliezu cela kompensatorus ar betona
gulSniem.

In Annex No. 2 to the Candidate Selection
Regulations is stated:

Itis planned to purchase integrated turnout systems
with concrete bearers of procurement Lot No 1 as
indicated in section 2.2.

Itis planned to purchase integrated turnout systems
with concrete bearers of procurement Lot No 2 as
indicated in section 2.3.

It is planned to purchase rail expansion joints with
concrete bearers of procurement Lot No 3 as
indicated in section 2.4.

Procurement Commission Chairman

M.Blaus
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